






















































 

 

BURE A U OF E LE CT I ONS 

RI CH A RD  H .  A UST I N BUI LD I NG  1ST  FLOOR   430 W.  A LLE GA N   LA NSI NG,  M I CH I GA N 48918  

w w w . M i c h i g an . g o v/ el ec t i o n s (517)  335-3234 

 

July 19, 2022 
 

Robin Lea Laurain 
1436 Massachusetts Avenue  
Lansing, MI 48906 
 
Via Email 
 
Re: Fox v. Laurain 
 Campaign Finance Complain No. 2019-09-30-33 
 
Dear Ms. Laurain: 
 
This letter concerns the campaign finance complaint filed against you by Erin Fox, which alleged 
certain violations of the Michigan Campaign Finance Act (MCFA or Act), 1976 PA 388, MCL 
169.201 et seq.  
 
In her complaint, Ms. Fox alleged that you failed to accurately file campaign finance statements. 
Specifically, Ms. Fox alleged that you failed to disclose an expenditure for a consulting contract 
and judgment issued against you totaling $3,449.32.   
 
By letter dated January 2, 2020, the Department found that the evidence provided supported a 
reason to believe that a violation had occurred.  As previously indicated, upon reaching this 
conclusion, the Department is required to “endeavor to correct the violation or prevent a further 
violation by using informal methods [,]” if it finds that “there may be reason to believe that a 
violation … has occurred [.]”  MCL 169.215(10).  The objective of an informal resolution is “to 
correct the violation or prevent a further violation [.]”  Id.  
 
As part of the informal resolution, the Department asked you to file all outstanding amended 
reports from May 3, 2018 to present, as necessary, to include all campaign contributions and 
expenditures that have been received or paid.   
 
The Department has reviewed your response to this request and is satisfied that you attempted to 
comply with the Department’s request to the best of your ability, but that for reasons outside of 
your control you were unable to file all of the requested amended reports.  Therefore, the 
Department determines that this formal warning is a sufficient resolution to the complaint.  The 
Department now considers this matter closed and will take no further action against you at this 
time.   
 
 
Please be advised that this notice has served to remind you of your obligation under the Act to 
disclose contributions and expenditures, and may be used in future proceedings as evidence that 
tends to establish a knowing violation of the Act. 
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Sincerely, 
 
Bureau of Elections 
Michigan Department of State 
 

c: Erin Fox 


